

Sanhita Chowdhury Private Tutor

About Me

Student-focused educational professional with 14 years of demonstrated experience in helping students to learn and achieve academic success. Strong teaching skills combined with excellent knowledge of subject content and a solid understanding of connecting core content to real-world applications.

DOB: 02.08.1991

Contact details

Email:

sanhitachowdhury41@gmail.com

Ph: 7001162685/9775594034

Address: East Deshbandhu Para, jhaljhalia, Malda, 732102

Professional Skill

- Time management
- Leadership
- Lesson planning
- Adaptability
- Critical thinking
- Observation
- · Decision making
- Communication
- Multi-tasking

Educational Background

- Dr. Sarvepally Radhakrishnan B.Ed College Bachelor of Education Completed in 2023
- Burdwan University
 Masters in Science(Maths hons.)

 Completed in 2018
 65.1% marks obtained
- University of Gour Banga
 Bachelor in Science(Maths hons.)
 Completed in 2014
 42.385% marks obtained

Professional Experience

Private tutor

2010 - Present

Key responsibilities:

- · Work with students to improve their skills in certain subjects.
- Identify students' individual learning needs
- Evaluate students' progress and discuss the results with students and/or their parents.
- Prepare lessons, and assign and correct homework.
- Inspiring students to achieve their highest potential.
- Explain the critical areas elaborately.

SAATHII(project coordinator)

2021-2022

Key responsibilities:

 Ensuring team members have the supplies and resources they need to complete their assigned tasks on time and within their budget limits.

SAATHII(counsellor)

2014-2015

Key responsibilities:

- offering the patients a secure, judgment-free and confidential environment which helps them to heal, grow and thrive.
- listening to patient concerns and problems, developing a treatment plan and aiding the patient with coping strategies.

Certification

Certificate in Information Technology and Application

Diploma in Information Technology and Application

> Sanhita Chondhury Signature